CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 08, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 00134-16
Alexus Austin

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket 150210-EI: Request for Change to Interested Person List

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 3:43 PM

To: EricJ@eslawfirm.com

Subject: FW: Docket 150210-El: Request for Change to Interested Person List

Good afternoon, Mr. Janssen:

Per your request below, your name and e-mail address have been removed and Lynn M. Haug'’s
information has been added. If you have any questions regarding the contact information, please feel
free to contact our office at clerk@psc.state.fl.us or by telephone at (850) 413-6770.

Happy new year to you as well!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Eric Janssen [mailto:EricJ@eslawfirm.com]

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 150210-El: Request for Change to Interested Person List

Dear Clerk of the Commission,

| am writing to request a change to the entry in the Interested Persons list in Docket No. 150210-El for Ellison, Schneider
& Harris. | am currently on the list, however, | am a paralegal and the attorney in charge of this matter should be the
person listed. Her name is Lynn M. Haug, no changes to the address and phone number are required, and her email
address is Imh@eslawfirm.com. Please call or email me if you have any questions. Thank you and happy new year.

Sincerely,

Eric Janssen


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 08, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00134-16


Eric L. Janssen

Legal Assistant to Lynn M. Haug
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

Office: (916) 447-2166

Mobile: (916) 813-9102
mailto:erici@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com






